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Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)

From: David Harvey <DHarvey@BNCNationalBank.com>
Sent: Friday, September 28, 2018 12:54 PM
To: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)
Subject: Ayan Iddle

Hi Marcia, 
 
Thank you for spending a few minutes with me on the phone this afternoon.  I just spoke with Ayan and she will be 
sending the builder timeline and subs to you shortly.  Ayan’s finial closing documents are coming together for a closing 
next week. Thank you again for your help.  Please feel free to reach me at any on my numbers below. 
 
Regards, 
 
Dave 
 

David J. Harvey NMLS 274108 
BNC National Bank Company ID# 418467 
7201 W 78th St. Suite 200 
Bloomington, MN 55439 
612-305-2287 Direct 
651-269-0306 Cell 
612-766-9887 Fax 
 

 
IMPORTANT NOTICE: This message is intended only for the addressee and may contain confidential, privileged 
information. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy or disclose any information contained in the 
message. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender by reply e‐mail and delete the message. 

 
 
 

 
CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT 
 
This communication and any documents or files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is 
addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or other use of the contents of this message is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail to the address shown. 


